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Saudi Automobile & Motorcycle Federation Hill Climb

From: The Stewards Document: 2.12
To: Driver of Vehicle #2 Date: 28 June, 2025
Subject: Decision No.6 Time:14:16

The Stewards received a protest from the Driver of Car #2, that he has an objection to his 2-seconds
penalty in the first run, they have considered the matter and determine the following:

No/ Driver:  #2, Ameer Alnajjar.
Session: Race 1.

Summary: The competitor of car #2 protested the 2-second penalty in the first run. And says
that he has a full video evidence recorded with an onboard Camera of the entire run clearly showing
that there were No mistakes. The steward heard and saw the on-board video of car #2.

They received a video recording from the race director that shows that the car clearly hits the cone.
Decision: The protest is dismissed, and the protest Fee is withheld.

Note: Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the
Stewards, in accordance with Article 20.1.24 of the Saudi Hill Climb Championship 2025 Rules and
Regulations within the applicable time limits.
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